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Hi Chandan

I acknowledge the receipt of your resignation

Thanks
Sachin

From: Singh, Chandan [IND31] <chandan.singh4@medtronic.com> 
Sent: 30 July 2025 03:08 PM
To: AGRAWAL, SACHIN <sachin.agrawal@medtronic.com>
Subject: Resignation Notification: 7/30/2025

Hi Sachin,

As we discussed . I am writing to formally notify you of my decision to resign from my
position at Medtronic .

This was not an easy decision for me, as I have genuinely valued the opportunity to work
under your leadership and alongside such talented colleagues.

My time at Medtronic has been incredibly rewarding, and I am grateful for the support,
guidance, and learning experiences I have gained during my tenure.

I would appreciate it if you could guide me on the formal process for moving ahead with my
resignation to ensure everything is handled correctly.

Additionally, I will do everything I can to ensure a smooth transition during my remaining
time here.

Please let me know how I can assist in transferring my responsibilities or training a
replacement.

Thank you again for your understanding and support..

Thanks
Chandan Singh
Lead Engineer
ENT MEIC Jacksonville RTD (LCOV)
Medtronic
chandan.singh4@medtronic.com  
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